
Statewide Cashless Tolling 
RFQ Questions and Answers 

Contract #D800002 
Questions 1-5

1. Page 32 of the RFQ refers to two Lobbing forms required to be submitted with the SOQ. 
A link is provided to the forms, TA-W3053-9 and TA-W2111-9, which are also included in 
Appendix C Editable Forms. Pages 18 and B-2 of the RFQ state that these forms are to be 
included in Section 1 Legal of Volume 1 of the SOQ, however page B-2 also lists Forms TA-
3053-9 and TA-W2111-9 as required in the General section of Volume 1. Can the Authority 
please clarify where in the submission these forms should be provided?

Answer: Forms TA-3053-9 and TA-W2111-9 are required to be submitted in Section 1 Legal of 
Volume 1.  This will be corrected via Addendum #1. 

2. Written Certifications from the Subcontractor(s) are defined in Section 1.1.1 of the RFQ 
as Form CID. Page B-2 states that these certifications shall be included in the General section 
of Volume 1, however page B-4 lists Form CID as required in Section 8 of Volume 2. Can the 
Authority please clarify where in the submission these certifications should be provided?

Answer: Form CID should be provided in Section 8 of Volume 2.  This will be corrected via 
Addendum #1. 

3. Form Contractors is provided in Appendix C Editable Forms. There are no references to 
this form in the General Instructions included in the RFQ. Can the Authority please provide 
details regarding this form, including who is to complete it and where it is to be provided in the 
SOQ?

Answer: Form Contractors should be removed from the RFQ.  This will be corrected in 
Addendum #1. 

4. Page 24 of the RFQ states that: “Principles, Contractors, Designers, CI Firms, and 
Testing Firms that form the Design-Build Team cannot commit nor sign an affirmation for other 
Design-Build Team(s).” Can the Authority please confirm that the Material Testing Firm on the 
design-builder’s team is excluded from participation on multiple teams as per this language? If 
so, would the Authority consider lifting this restriction from the Material Testing Firm?

Answer:  Yes, the Materials Testing Firm is excluded from participation on multiple Design-
Build Teams.  No, the restriction will not be lifted. 

5. Can the Authority please provide guidance for completing Form MAP? Is this to be 
completed with contractors’ names only, or also with designers, construction inspection firms, 
materials testing firms, and/or subcontractors?

Answer:  Form MAP is to be completed using contractors only (Design-Build Team contractors 
and subcontractors) doing the physical work at these geographic locations.  Firms need Adobe 
Pro to fill in the geographic locations.  This will be clarified in Addendum #1. 


